

13:1B-49.2

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY CHECKLIST

Compiled by the NJ State Law Library

LAWS OF: 2005 **CHAPTER:** 307

NJSA: 13:1B-49.2 (Expands the membership of the Water Supply Advisory Council)

BILL NO: A2196 (Substituted for S937)

SPONSOR(S) Cryan and others

DATE INTRODUCED: February 9, 2004

COMMITTEE: **ASSEMBLY:** Environment and Solid Waste

SENATE: Environment

AMENDED DURING PASSAGE: Yes

DATE OF PASSAGE: **ASSEMBLY:** January 9, 2006

SENATE: January 5, 2006

DATE OF APPROVAL: January 11, 2006

FOLLOWING ARE ATTACHED IF AVAILABLE:

[FINAL TEXT OF BILL](#) (2nd reprint enacted)

A2196

[SPONSOR'S STATEMENT:](#) (Begins on page 3 of original bill) [Yes](#)

COMMITTEE STATEMENT: **[ASSEMBLY:](#)** [Yes](#)

[SENATE:](#) [Yes](#)

FLOOR AMENDMENT STATEMENT: No

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL ESTIMATE: No

S937

[SPONSOR'S STATEMENT:](#) (Begins on page 3 of original bill) [Yes](#)

COMMITTEE STATEMENT: **[ASSEMBLY:](#)** No

[SENATE:](#) [Yes](#)

FLOOR AMENDMENT STATEMENT: No

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL ESTIMATE: No

VETO MESSAGE: No

GOVERNOR'S PRESS RELEASE ON SIGNING: No

FOLLOWING WERE PRINTED:

To check for circulating copies, contact New Jersey State Government

Publications at the State Library (609) 278-2640 ext. 103 or <mailto:refdesk@njstatelib.org>

REPORTS: No

HEARINGS: No

NEWSPAPER ARTICLES: No

IS 1/23/08

P.L. 2005, CHAPTER 307, *approved January 11, 2006*
Assembly, No. 2196 (*Second Reprint*)

1 AN ACT expanding the membership of the Water Supply Advisory
2 Council, and amending P.L.1981, c.262.

3
4 **BE IT ENACTED** by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
5 of New Jersey:

6
7 1. Section 18 of P.L.1981, c.262 (C.13:1B-49.2) is amended to
8 read as follows:

9 18. a. There is established in the department a Water Supply
10 Advisory Council which shall consist of ~~[seven]~~²~~[nine]~~ eleven²
11 members appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of
12 the Senate. Each of these members shall be appointed for a term of
13 ~~[3]~~ three years, provided that, of the members first appointed by the
14 Governor, three shall serve for terms of ~~[1]~~ one year, two shall serve
15 for terms of ~~[2]~~ two years, and two shall serve for terms of ~~[3]~~ three
16 years. Of these members, one shall be a representative of the
17 agricultural community, one shall be a representative of industrial and
18 commercial water users, one shall be a representative of residential
19 water users, ~~2~~²~~[one]~~ two² shall be ~~2~~²~~[a representative]~~ representatives²
20 of investor-owned water companies, ~~2~~²~~[one]~~ two² shall be ~~2~~²~~[a~~
21 representative] representatives² of municipal or county water
22 companies, one shall be a representative of private watershed
23 protection associations ~~[and]~~, one shall be a representative of the
24 academic community, one shall be a representative of golf course
25 superintendents located in the State, and one shall be a representative
26 of the nursery or landscape industry ¹or a landscape irrigation
27 contractor¹ in the State ¹as recommended by the Alliance for Water
28 Conservation¹.

29 b. A majority of the membership of the council shall constitute a
30 quorum for the transaction of council business. Action may be taken
31 and motions and resolutions adopted by the council at any meeting
32 thereof by the affirmative vote of a majority of the full membership of
33 the council.

34 c. The council shall meet regularly as it may determine, and shall
35 also meet at the call of the commissioner.

36 d. The council shall appoint a ~~[chairman]~~ chairperson from among
37 its members and such other officers as may be necessary. The council
38 may, within the limits of any funds appropriated or otherwise made
39 available to it for this purpose, appoint such staff or hire such experts

EXPLANATION - Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the above bill is not enacted and intended to be omitted in the law.

Matter underlined thus is new matter.

Matter enclosed in superscript numerals has been adopted as follows:

¹ Assembly AEN committee amendments adopted November 22, 2004.

² Senate SEN committee amendments adopted June 16, 2005.

1 as it may require.

2 e. Members of the council shall serve without compensation, but
3 the council may, within the limits of funds appropriated or otherwise
4 made available for such purposes, reimburse its members for necessary
5 expenses incurred in the discharge of their official duties.
6 (cf: P.L.1981, c.262, s.18)

7

8 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

9

10

11

12

13 Adds two members to Water Supply Advisory Council.

ASSEMBLY, No. 2196

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 211th LEGISLATURE

INTRODUCED FEBRUARY 9, 2004

Sponsored by:

Assemblyman JOSEPH CRYAN

District 20 (Union)

Co-Sponsored by:

Assemblymen Gusciora, Chatzidakis, McKeon, Gordon and Panter

SYNOPSIS

Adds two members to Water Supply Advisory Council.

CURRENT VERSION OF TEXT

As introduced.



(Sponsorship Updated As Of: 10/26/2004)

A2196 CRYAN

2

1 AN ACT expanding the membership of the Water Supply Advisory
2 Council, and amending P.L.1981, c.262.

3

4 **BE IT ENACTED** by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
5 of New Jersey:

6

7 1. Section 18 of P.L.1981, c.262 (C.13:1B-49.2) is amended to
8 read as follows:

9 18. a. There is established in the department a Water Supply
10 Advisory Council which shall consist of ~~[seven]~~ nine members
11 appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate.
12 Each of these members shall be appointed for a term of ~~[3]~~ three
13 years, provided that, of the members first appointed by the Governor,
14 three shall serve for terms of ~~[1]~~ one year, two shall serve for terms
15 of ~~[2]~~ two years, and two shall serve for terms of ~~[3]~~ three years. Of
16 these members, one shall be a representative of the agricultural
17 community, one shall be a representative of industrial and commercial
18 water users, one shall be a representative of residential water users,
19 one shall be a representative of investor-owned water companies, one
20 shall be a representative of municipal or county water companies, one
21 shall be a representative of private watershed protection associations
22 ~~[and]~~ , one shall be a representative of the academic community ,one
23 shall be a representative of golf course superintendents located in the
24 State, and one shall be a representative of the nursery or landscape
25 industry in the State .

26 b. A majority of the membership of the council shall constitute a
27 quorum for the transaction of council business. Action may be taken
28 and motions and resolutions adopted by the council at any meeting
29 thereof by the affirmative vote of a majority of the full membership of
30 the council.

31 c. The council shall meet regularly as it may determine, and shall
32 also meet at the call of the commissioner.

33 d. The council shall appoint a ~~[chairman]~~ chairperson from among
34 its members and such other officers as may be necessary. The council
35 may, within the limits of any funds appropriated or otherwise made
36 available to it for this purpose, appoint such staff or hire such experts
37 as it may require.

38 e. Members of the council shall serve without compensation, but
39 the council may, within the limits of funds appropriated or otherwise
40 made available for such purposes, reimburse its members for necessary
41 expenses incurred in the discharge of their official duties.

42 (cf: P.L.1981, c.262, s.18)

EXPLANATION - Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the above bill is not enacted and intended to be omitted in the law.

Matter underlined thus is new matter.

1 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

2

3

4

STATEMENT

5

6 This bill would increase the membership of the Water Supply
7 Advisory Council from seven to nine members. Of the two new
8 members to be appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent
9 of the Senate, one would be a representative of the golf course
10 superintendents located in the State and one would be a representative
11 of the nursery or landscape industry in the State.

ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENT AND SOLID WASTE
COMMITTEE

STATEMENT TO

ASSEMBLY, No. 2196

with committee amendments

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DATED: NOVEMBER 22, 2004

The Assembly Environment and Solid Waste Committee reports favorably and with committee amendments Assembly Bill No.2196.

This bill would increase the membership of the Water Supply Advisory Council from seven to nine members. Of the two new members to be appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate, one would be a representative of the golf course superintendents located in the State and one would be a representative of the nursery or landscape industry or a landscape irrigation contractor in the State as recommended by the Alliance for Water Conservation.

COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Committee amendments to the bill provide that the second member would be a representative of the nursery or landscape industry or a landscape irrigation contractor in the State as recommended by the Alliance for Water Conservation.

SENATE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

STATEMENT TO

[First Reprint]

ASSEMBLY, No. 2196

with committee amendments

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DATED: JUNE 16, 2005

The Senate Environment Committee reports favorably Assembly Bill No. 2196 (1R) with committee amendments.

Assembly Bill No. 2196 (1R) would increase the membership of the Water Supply Advisory Council from seven to nine members. Of the two new members to be appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate, one would be a representative of the golf course superintendents located in the State and one would be a representative of the nursery or landscape industry or a landscape irrigation contractor in the State as recommended by the Alliance for Water Conservation.

The committee amendments:

(1) increase the overall membership of the Water Supply Advisory Council from seven to eleven members;

(2) increase the current representation of investor-owned water companies from one to two members; and

(3) increase the existing representation of municipal or county water companies from one to two members.

As amended, Assembly Bill No. 2196 (1R) is identical to Senate Bill No. 937 (1R).

SENATE, No. 937

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
211th LEGISLATURE

INTRODUCED FEBRUARY 9, 2004

Sponsored by:

Senator ANDREW R. CIESLA

District 10 (Monmouth and Ocean)

SYNOPSIS

Adds two members to Water Supply Advisory Council.

CURRENT VERSION OF TEXT

As introduced.



1 AN ACT expanding the membership of the Water Supply Advisory
2 Council, and amending P.L.1981, c.262.

3
4 **BE IT ENACTED** by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
5 of New Jersey:

6
7 1. Section 18 of P.L.1981, c.262 (C.13:1B-49.2) is amended to
8 read as follows:

9 18. a. There is established in the department a Water Supply
10 Advisory Council which shall consist of ~~[seven]~~ nine members
11 appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate.
12 Each of these members shall be appointed for a term of ~~[3]~~ three
13 years, provided that, of the members first appointed by the Governor,
14 three shall serve for terms of ~~[1]~~ one year, two shall serve for terms
15 of ~~[2]~~ two years, and two shall serve for terms of ~~[3]~~ three years. Of
16 these members, one shall be a representative of the agricultural
17 community, one shall be a representative of industrial and commercial
18 water users, one shall be a representative of residential water users,
19 one shall be a representative of investor-owned water companies, one
20 shall be a representative of municipal or county water companies, one
21 shall be a representative of private watershed protection associations
22 ~~[and]~~, one shall be a representative of the academic community, one
23 shall be a representative of golf course superintendents located in the
24 State, and one shall be a representative of the nursery or landscape
25 industry or a landscape irrigation contractor in the State as
26 recommended by the Alliance for Water Conservation.

27 b. A majority of the membership of the council shall constitute a
28 quorum for the transaction of council business. Action may be taken
29 and motions and resolutions adopted by the council at any meeting
30 thereof by the affirmative vote of a majority of the full membership of
31 the council.

32 c. The council shall meet regularly as it may determine, and shall
33 also meet at the call of the commissioner.

34 d. The council shall appoint a ~~[chairman]~~ chairperson from among
35 its members and such other officers as may be necessary. The council
36 may, within the limits of any funds appropriated or otherwise made
37 available to it for this purpose, appoint such staff or hire such experts
38 as it may require.

39 e. Members of the council shall serve without compensation, but
40 the council may, within the limits of funds appropriated or otherwise
41 made available for such purposes, reimburse its members for necessary

EXPLANATION - Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the above bill is not enacted and intended to be omitted in the law.

Matter underlined thus is new matter.

1 expenses incurred in the discharge of their official duties.
2 (cf: P.L.1981, c.262, s.18)

3

4 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

5

6

7

STATEMENT

8

9 This bill would increase the membership of the Water Supply
10 Advisory Council from seven to nine members. Of the two new
11 members to be appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent
12 of the Senate, one would be a representative of the golf course
13 superintendents located in the State and one would be a representative
14 of the nursery or a landscape industry or landscape irrigation
15 contractor in the State as recommended by the Alliance for Water
16 Conservation (AWC). The AWC was founded in 1999 to create a
17 unified voice to work with the Department of Environmental
18 Protection. The AWC is made up of several organizations
19 representing companies in the Green Industry, including golf course
20 superintendents, landscape contractors, irrigation professionals,
21 nurseries, lawn care companies and other retail businesses.

SENATE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

STATEMENT TO

SENATE, No. 937

with committee amendments

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DATED: JUNE 16, 2005

The Senate Environment Committee reports favorably Senate Bill No. 937 with committee amendments.

Senate Bill No. 937 would increase the membership of the Water Supply Advisory Council from seven to nine members. Of the two new members to be appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate, one would be a representative of the golf course superintendents located in the State and one would be a representative of the nursery or landscape industry or a landscape irrigation contractor in the State as recommended by the Alliance for Water Conservation.

The committee amendments:

(1) increase the overall membership of the Water Supply Advisory Council from seven to eleven members;

(2) increase the current representation of investor-owned water companies from one to two members; and

(3) increase the existing representation of municipal or county water companies from one to two members.

As amended, Senate Bill No. 937 is identical to Assembly Bill No. 2196 (2R).